OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Resolution of Intent to Vacate Portions of Christmas Tree Point Road and Twin Peaks Boulevard
for the Twin Peaks Promenade Project

DATE: December 9, 2025

Resolution declaring the intent of the Board of Supervisors to order the vacation of the designation of
portions of Christmas Tree Point Road and the eastern alignment of Twin Peaks Boulevard, generally
bounded by Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 2719C, Lot No. 021, and Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 2643, Lot
Nos. 006, 007, 009, and 021 (together, “Eastern Twin Peaks Boulevard”) as public right-of-way for
roadway and sidewalk purposes, and to order the re-designation of Eastern Twin Peaks Boulevard as
public right-of-way for recreation and park purposes to facilitate the development of the Twin Peaks
Promenade Project; and setting a hearing date for the Board of Supervisors to sit as a Committee of the
Whole on , 202_, for all persons interested in the proposed vacation of said street areas.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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